IQCS User Guide MODULE 10: NOMINATION PROCESS

OVERVIEW

Welcome to the Nomination Process module. In this module, we will discuss how to use the nomination process within the Incident Qualifications and Certification System (IQCS). This includes how to submit nominations for a future training course, prioritizing those nominations for enrollment, viewing the final prioritization, and enrolling students into courses.

Approval of the nomination by the supervisor is a manual process, performed before the nomination is completed in IQCS. The training officers prioritize the nominees from their unit. Once all nominations have been received for a session, the local, zone, geographic area, and national procedures for prioritization of students can take place. The course coordinator at the agency or facility hosting the session can then enroll the prioritized nominees to participate in the course and automatically notify the appropriate parties of the selection.

IQCS users are not allowed to enter, edit or remove their own data on any pages, with the exception of experience records, in the IQCS application.

This page intentionally left blank.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Overview1
The Nomination Process
Training Officer
Course Coordinator
Training Nomination
Responder Records
Instruction - Submitting a Training Nomination7
Nominee Details
Instructions - Unit Level Prioritization10
Nomination Form View11
Final Prioritization
Priority by Unit13
Enroll, Waitlist, and No Action Checkboxes14
Process for Final Priority Session Enrollment15
Instructions – Summary Listing15
Nomination Process Related Reports

This page intentionally left blank.

THE NOMINATION PROCESS

Only active course sessions that have the Nomination Workflow box checked will be available for the Nomination Workflow process.

A training officer or nomination coordinator can submit nominations for any responder whom they have been identified as the Training Officer or Alternate Training Officer on the responder's Job Data page.

Approval of the nomination by the supervisor is performed before the nomination is entered into IQCS. Once approved, the training officer then enters nominees from their unit for active course sessions. Once nominations have been submitted, the local, zone, geographic area, and national procedures for prioritization of students can take place.

The course coordinator at the agency or facility hosting the session can then enroll the prioritized nominees in the course.

TRAINING OFFICER

Training officers must have one or more of the following roles:

- Training Officer
- Training Coordinator
- Nomination Coordinator

If the training officer's account does not contain one of these roles, contact the agency representative in your geographic area for approval to create or modify an IQCS account. The training officers at each level of the nomination process include:

- Level 1: Sub-Unit Training officer
- Level 2: Unit Training Officer
- Level 3: Zone Training Officer
- Level 4: Geographic Area Training Officer
- Level 5: National and/or Outside Geographic Area Training Officer

COURSE COORDINATOR

The person identified as the course coordinator has permission to go to the Summary Listing page to complete the final prioritization - based on the prioritizations of the training officers - and enroll the nominees into the course session.

To view the who is identified as course coordinator for a course session, navigate to **Training Administration** > **Define Course Sessions** > **Course Sessions**. The person defined in the Course Coordinator ID field will have access to the Summary Listing page.

The course coordinator must have one or more of these roles:

- Training Officer
- Training Coordinator
- Nomination Coordinator

TRAINING NOMINATION

The training officer will access the Training Nomination component. Selecting the Request Training Enrollment link launches the Search page for courses with active sessions.

The following tasks need to be completed before a nomination is submitted:

- The responder's record needs to be updated and complete.
- The training officer (or alternate training officer) listed on the responder's record needs to be the one submitting the nomination.



Responder Records

The **Training Officer** field on the Job Data page must be filled out correctly. A mass change of the training officer can be done on the Responder Administration > Unit Summary page. This would be done if a new training officer were hired for a unit, for example.

The **Unit ID** field must be defined for each responder. The prioritization process sorts the nominations by Unit ID.

It is highly recommended that you verify and update the responder's contact information fields on the Personal Data pages (such as business e-mail and personal phone numbers). These fields populate the student roster report, course contact list, tuition billing report, and several other training reports. The populated address on the Nomination Form is the address associated with the Location Code on the Job Data page.

Work Location Job	Information	IFPM Job Information	n <u>S</u> alary Plan <u>B</u> enefi	t Program Participation Employmer	nt <u>I</u> nformatio
Dawg,Olde		Employee	Empl ID: 00000094555	Empl Record: 0 CH ID:	
Work Location				Find First 🕚 1 of	1 🕑 Last
Payroll Status: *Effective Date: Action/Reason	Active 06/30/2015 Hire	Effective Sequence	Date Created: (e: 0 V	*Job Indicator: Primary Job	+ -
*Regulatory Region:	USA 🔍	United Stat	es		
Company:	WCG	Natl Wildfir	e Coordinating Grp		
*Setid:	FS000 🔍	Forest Ser	vice		
*Department:	03020000	Carson Na	tional Forest	Org Entry Date: 06/30/2015	l
Unit ID:	NM-CAF	Carson Na	tional Forest		
Training Officer:	0000009452	8 🤍 Trench,Cuj	p	Position Management Record	
Alt Training Officer:		Q.		EmpowHR Id	
Admin Location					
Setid / Location:	NWCGC	NM0041	Carson National Forest		
		208 Cruz Alta Road	Taos	NM	
Duty Station					
Setid / Location:	NWCGC	NM0041	Carson National Forest		
		208 Cruz Alta Road	Taos	NM	
Dispatch Unit Id:	NM-SWC	Southwest Area C	oordination Center		

INSTRUCTION - SUBMITTING A TRAINING NOMINATION

- 1. Navigate to **Training Nomination > Training and Development > Request Training** Enrollment.
- 2. Select one of the four hyperlink options to search for a course session. The selected Course Search page will appear.
- 3. Enter the search criteria and select the Search button. A list of available sessions will be displayed by date. If active sessions are available for the selected search criteria, then a blue hyperlink will be displayed.

Request Trail	ning Enrollment			
Course Se	arch			
Enter a course r number blank to	number and select Search button) get a list of all courses.	to get a list of	matching cou	urses. Leave the course
Course Numbe	s130		Sean	ch
Course Code	Description	Course Detail	Course ID	
S130	Firefighter Training		8-130	View Available Sessions

- 4. Select View Available Sessions.
- 5. Select the desired session number in the left-hand column. Only course sessions that have the **Nomination Workflow** box checked will be available. Make sure you select the correct session. Reference your Training Center's web page (if available) to verify the session number.

Request	Training Enrollment				
S130	Firefighter Training				
Select a s	ession number in the list belo	w to view session details or to reque	st enrollment in the sessio	n.	
09/07/20	15				
Session	Course Start Date	Location	Duration (Hours)	Open Seats	Waitlisted
02616	09/07/2015	Boise District Office	32.0	10	U
02616	09/07/2015	Boise District Office	32.0	10	U
02616 03/07/20	09/07/2015	Boise District Office	32.0	10	U
02616 03/07/20 Session	09/07/2015 16 Course Start Date 02/07/2016	Location	32.0 Duration (Hours)	1U Open Seats	U Waitlisted

6. Select the check boxes next to the names for the employees you want to submit nominations for, or select the **Select All** button to nominate every student.

F	Sedn	est Training Eni	rollment				
S	ele	ct Employee	es For	S130	Firefig	hter Training	
	To a nam this	dd an employee to ie. To find a specif course appear in t	this training ic employee he lower gric	request, use the , use Search for I and cannot be s	e box in the select o an Employee, Emp selected,	column next to the emp ployees that are not elig	loyee's gible for
[The s	selected course ha	is the followi	ng prerequisites	:		
	1 8	S-190	Intro Wil	dland Fire Behav	/ior		
_	Emplo	oyees As of 9/7/201	15				
D	rect F	Reports For Coordi	nator,Christi	ne	Find	후 🔜 🛛 First 🕙 1-3	l of 3 🕑 Last
s	elect	Name		Empl ID	Job Title	Department	View Nom. Form
		Dawg,Olde		00000101243	Range Tech	BOIF&A	0
		Flowers, Dewey		00000101245	CivilPay	BOIDO	0
		Gator,Ally		00000101248	Misc Admin	LAME	0
	Se	lect All					
	CU						

- 7. Select the **Continue** button.
- 8. The next page allows you to make comments for each employee you nominated. These comments will carry forward throughout the nomination and enrollment process. These comments will assist training officers/coordinators in selecting employees for a course. You may add reasons why the student needs this course in the **Comment** field.

Submit Requ	est	
Enter comments (op	tional) and :	select Submit button at the bottom of the page to complete your request.
Course:	S130	Firefighter Training
Session:	02616	
Location:	Boise Dist	rict Office
Course Start Date	: 09/07/201	5
Duration (Hours):	32.0	
Dawg,Olde		
Employee	ID 000001	01243
Com	nent	<u>م</u>
the second second		and the second
×		····· · · · · ·
Submit		
Return to View Availa	able Sessio	ns

- 9. When you have completed your comments, select the **Submit** button. You can also select the hyperlink **Return to Select Employees** to nominate other employees.
- 10. You will now see that the submitted training enrollment request was successful. Select **OK**.
- 11. To verify the nominations, navigate to **Training Nomination > Training and Development > View Training Request Status**.

NOMINEE DETAILS

Once nominations have been made, training officers (local training officers, zone training coordinators, etc.) can go the Prioritize Trainee Nominee page and prioritize their nominees.

Remember that training officers complete the prioritization of their unit's nominees by a predetermined date according to the unit's procedures.

course Si Course Le Course Le Cour Sessio Iom. Coor oordinato	ession Informat vvel: Geographi rse: S130 n #: 02616 ! rd ID: 00000101 r Contact Inform Details	ion ic Area Firefighter Traini Sponsoring Unit: ID-1 247 Christine Cool iation	ng BOD rdinator Trainin	Dat Boise District Nor g Location	te/Time: () m Due Dt:	9/07	• Ir a • Li tl	of I nclu ctio ast I nose	prior des l n prior e nur	r itiz last rity mbo	pers pers level ers to	n son I wi [:] D Su	who th nu umm	took p Imbers ary Lis	rioriti will tr ting .	zation ransfei	-	E	<mark>nter fi</mark> i	nal cor	nment
Delete Nom	Empl. ID	Name	Unit ID	Description	Agency	Geo. Area	Description	View Nom. Form	Level 1 Priority	Last Upd By	Level 2 Priority	Last Upd By	Local Training Zone	Last Upd By	Geographic Area	Last Upd By	National	List Und Remarks	Submitted On	Prev. Comments	Job Title
	00000101243	Dawg,Olde	ID-BOD	Boise District	BLM	GB	Great Basin Geographic Area	0					2	ccoordinato	4	ccoordinator		Ľ	08/06/2015	Prev. Comments	Range Technician
	00000101245	Flowers,Dewey	ID-BOD	Boise District	BLM	GB	Great Basin Geographic Area	0					1	ccoordinato	1	ccoordinator		L	08/06/2015	Prev. Comments	Civilian Pay Series
	00000101250	Supervisor,Julie	ID-BOD	Boise District	BLM	GB	Great Basin Geographic Area	0					3	ccoordinato	5	ccoordinator		Ľ	08/06/2015	Prev. Comments	Range Technician
	00000101244	Newbie,Ima	ID-TFD	Twin Falls District	BLM	GB	Great Basin Geographic Area	6					2	jsupervisor	3	ccoordinator		Ľ	08/06/2015	Prev. Comments	Range Technician
	00000101246	Hood,Robin	ID-TFD	Twin Falls District	BLM	GB	Great Basin Geographic Area	6					1	jsupervisor	2	ccoordinator		Ľ	08/06/2015	Prev. Comments	Range Technician
	00000101248	Gator,Ally	NV-LAP	Lake Mead NRA	NPS	GB	Great Basin Geographic Area	0							6	ccoordinator		Ľ	08/06/2015	Prev. Comments	Misc Admin & Program
De	lete tra	inee nomi	natio	n											(View	previ	ious cor	nment	s	

INSTRUCTIONS - UNIT LEVEL PRIORITIZATION

- 1. Navigate to Training Nomination > Training and Development > Prioritize Trainee Nominees.
- 2. Enter the information for the desired course in the **Search** by field.
- 3. Select **Search**.
- 4. Select **Course Session**. The **Prioritize Trainee Nominees** page is shown.
- 5. You can view information about the course coordinator and the facility by clicking the hyperlinks in the **Course Session Information** box.
- 6. Enter the **Unit** priority next to each name for your unit. As each level prioritizes their nominees, duplicate unit priority numbers can occur. By the end of the prioritization process, a priority number MUST appear at each level for each nominee.
- 7. The last level of priority that is set will be transferred to the **Summary Listing** page. For example, if the highest level of priority set is Geographic Area, then the information in Geographic Area will be transferred to the **Summary Listing** page.
- 8. Once the nominees have been prioritized, select **Save**.

Alternate Method for having Unit Training Officers prioritize their nominees:

- 1. Select the **Excel Spreadsheet** icon.
- 2. The spreadsheet file can then be saved in a folder and sent as an email attachment or mailed to the unit's training officers to prioritize and send back to the nomination coordinator.

Nomination Form View

and the second se		Des 11	
student Informati	on		
Student: Dawg	Olde 25	Trng Officer	Supervisor,Steve
Email:		Email:	
Agency: Fores	t Service		
lob Title: Firefig	phter	EmpliD:	0000000283
Home Unit Mailin	g Address		
Home Unit:	Nez Perce National Forest		
Building #:	Floor #:		
Address Line 1:	1005 Hwy 13		
Address Line 2:			
Address Line 3:			
City:	Grangeville	State: ID	Zip Code: 83530
Telephone:		Extension:	
Mailing Address			
Default Loc	ation Address?		
Location:	Nez Perce National Forest		
Building #:	Floor #:		
Address Line 1:	1005 Hwy 13		
Address Line 2:			
Address Line 3:	Transfer and the	1	
'City:	Grangeville	*State: ID	*Zip 83530 Code:
Telephone:		Extension:	1000
Course Informatio	'n		
Course:	\$390 Intro to WL	Fire Behavior Calc	Expense Type: TUITION
Coordinator:	Coordinator, Christine 01	1	
Email:			

On the nomination form, the Duty Station address identified on the Job Data page will default into the Home Unit Mailing Address block. If no Duty Station address is identified, the Admin Location address will auto-fill the Home Unit Mailing block. If this block was edited during the submission process, the new address is used. If students are in non-pay status, or if a home address is more correct, edit the Mailing Address block with the current information.

The editable financial page of the NWCG nomination form will only show if the tuition payment type has been checked during the course session setup done by the course coordinator. If that has not been selected, there will be no second page. The nomination form will show competencies and prerequisites specifically related to the selected course and this nominee.

FINAL PRIORITIZATION

Once training officers at the appropriate levels have set the priority for the session, a coordinator with security access to the session can view the Final Priority and take action to enroll the students into the session. This process is done at the Summary Listing page.

The highest level of prioritization, from the Prioritize Trainee Nominees page, will be displayed in the Final Priority column. For example, if prioritization was entered at both the Local and Geographical columns, then the Geographical prioritization will be displayed as the final.

It is important that final priority numbers are given to every nominee as those numbers appear on the enrollment screen and are also used to enroll and waitlist students.

At this location, a coordinator can approve nominees for enrollment or given a reason for nonenrollment, such as the class has a waiting list, the nominee lacks prerequisites, the class was cancelled, etc.

Once nominations have been identified with either an Enroll or Waitlist checkmark and the action is saved, the fields are grayed out and the priority and status fields cannot be changed. It is used as the historical reference of the final prioritization and initial enrollment for the session. Changes to enrollment status of students after this point can be managed at the Rapid Session Enrollment page. Nominations identified with the No Action check or new enrollment requests will be displayed with editable fields.

er eq	request, appro uest. When you	ve and update, a J are finished, clic	pprove only, or d ok the Save butto	eny the pro n at the bo	oposed data. ' ttom of the pay	You may als ge.	o enter optio	nal com	ments ab	out your pro	cessing cho	ice per
С	ourse:	S130	Firefighter Trail	ning		Priority by	UNIT Sho	w Priorit	У			
S	ession:	02616										
L	ocation:	Boise District	Office			Sort Li	ist by Priority					
S	tart Date:	09/07/2015				Chook All	Enroll (Woi	tlict				
D	uration (Hours)): 32.0				Check Al	Enroll / Wal	uist				
						Check	All No Action	1				
							Person	alize F	ind 🗖	Eir Fir	rst 🕙 1-6 of	6 🕑 Las
	Empl ID	Name	Unit	: ID	Final Priority	Your Comments	Person View Comments	alize F View Nom. Form	ind 🖾 Enroll	Waitlist	rst 🕚 1-6 of No Action	6 🕑 Las Status
1	Empi ID 00000101243	Name Dawg,Olde	Unit	: ID 30D	Final Priority 4	Your Comments	Person View Comments	alize F View Nom. Form	ind 🖾 Enroll	Waitlist	rst 🕚 1-6 of No Action	6 🕑 Las Status
1	Empi ID 00000101243 00000101244	Name Dawg,Olde Newbie,Ima	Unit ID-1	: ID 30D FFD	Final Priority 4	Your Comments	Person View Comments	alize F View Nom. Form	Enroll	Waitlist	nst ④ 1-6 of No Action	f6 🕐 Las Status
1 2 3	Empi ID 00000101243 00000101244 00000101245	Name Dawg,Olde Newbie,Ima Flowers,Dewey	Unit ID-1 ID-2 ID-3	BOD FFD BOD	Final Priority 4 3	Your Comments & &	Person View Comments	Alize F View Nom. Form	Enroll	Waitlist	No Action	6 🕑 Las Status
1 2 3 4	Empl ID 00000101243 00000101244 00000101245 00000101246	Name Dawg,Olde Newbie,Ima Flowers,Dewey Hood,Robin	Unit ID-1 ID-7 ID-7 ID-7	ID 30D 1FD 30D	Final Priority 4 3 1 2	Your Comments	Person View Comments Pa Pa Pa Pa	View Nom. Form	Enroll	Waitlist	No Action	6 🕑 Las Status
1 2 3 4 5	Empl ID 00000101243 00000101244 00000101245 00000101246 00000101248	Name Dawg,Olde Newbie,Ima Flowers,Dewey Hood,Robin Gator,Ally	Unit ID-8 ID-7 ID-7 ID-7 ID-7 ID-7 ID-7 ID-7	BOD FFD BOD FFD FFD LAP	Final Priority 4 3 1 2 6	Your Comments	Person View Comments Pa Pa Pa Pa Pa Pa	View Nom. Form	Enroll	Waitlist Waitlist Image: Im	No Action No Action	6 🕑 Las Status

The highest level of prioritization, from the Prioritize Trainee Nominees page, will be displayed in the Final Priority column.

PRIORITY BY UNIT

Priority by Unit displays responders for just your local unit. Sort the Priority by Unit list by selecting any of the column headers.

		hished, click the S	Save button at the bo	ottom of the p	oage.					
Course:	S1	30 Firefi	ghter Training		Priority	by UNIT	Show Priori	ty		
Session:	: 02	516								
.ocati	Nomination	Priorities								
itart I Ourati	course Code: Session #:	8130 Fi 02616	irefighter Training							
U	Init ID								Find View All	First 🕙 1 of 3 🕑
Ur	nit ID: ID-BOD) Boise (District							
Emp	Nomination P	riorities						Personali	ze 🖾 🔜	First 🕚 1-3 of 3 🕑
	Unit ID	EmpliD	Name	Priority 1	Priority 2	Priority 3	Priority 4	Priority 5	Comments	
000			Dours Oldo			2	4			
000	1 ID-BOD	00000101243	Dawy,olde							
000	1 ID-BOD 2 ID-BOD	00000101243	Flowers,Dewey			1	1			

Show Priority will show all units with nominees. Sort the Show Priority list by selecting any of the column headers.

Admi	nister Train	ing Requests										
Per req reques	uest, approve ani t. When you are f	d update, approve only inished, click the Save	, or deny the pr button at the bo	oposed data. You r ittom of the page.	nay also ente	er optional c	omments a	ibout your p	rocessing c	hoice per		
Cours	se: S1	30 Firefighter	r Training	Pr	iority by UNIT	Show Pr	iority					
Sess	ion: 02	616										
Loca	tii Nomination	Priorities			×							×
Start	Course Code:	S130 Eirefig	hter Training									
Durat	Canaian #	0100 1101g	nter frammig									
	Session #:	02616										
	Nomination F	Priorities							Personalia	ze 🖓 🔣	First 🕙 1-6 of 6 🕭	
	Unit ID	Description	EmpliD	Name	Priority 1	Priority 2	Priority 3	Priority 4	Priority 5	Comments		
	1 ID-BOD	Boise District	00000101243	Dawg,Olde			2	4				
Em	2 ID-BOD	Boise District	00000101245	Flowers, Dewey			1	1				
	3 ID-BOD	Boise District	00000101250	Supervisor, Julie			3	5				
1 000	4 ID-TFD	Twin Falls District	00000101244	Newbie,Ima			2	3				
2 000	0 5 ID-TFD	Twin Falls District	00000101246	Hood,Robin			1	2				
3 000	6 NV-LAP	Lake Mead NRA	00000101248	Gator,Ally				6				
4 000	Return											
5 000	DC											
6 000	000101250 Supe	rvisor,Julie	ID-BOD	5 🖉		0						_

If a Unit ID, zone, geographical area, etc., does not prioritize a nominee at the last level that numbers are entered, there will be no priority number moved from the Prioritize Training Nominee page to the Summary Listing page. This will be an indication that a particular entity did not follow through with prioritization.

Priority numbers can still be added to those nominees on the Summary Listing page. If no one has been enrolled or wait-listed in Summary Listing, you can readjust the priorities (only with authorization of all players in the prioritization process) to take those nominees into consideration.

Once action has been taken on nominees in Summary Listing, their priorities cannot be changed. New blank priorities can be filled in later with a priority number and action taken. It is important that priority numbers be given to every nominee as those numbers appear on the enrollment screen. These numbers are used to fill vacancies with wait-listed nominees in priority order.

ENROLL, WAITLIST, AND NO ACTION CHECKBOXES

Course:	S130 F	irefighter Training		Priority by U	NIT Show	v Prioritv				
Session:	02616			, , , .						
Location:	Boise District Off	ice		Cort Lici	t hu Drioritu					
Start Date:	09/07/2015			SUILLIS	t by Phonty					
Duration (Hours	a)• 32.0			Check All E	Enroll / Waitl	ist				
				Check A	II No Action					
					Persona	ilize Fi	nd 🔄	🔜 Fir	rst 🕚 1-6 of	f 6 🕑 l
Empl ID	Name	Unit ID	Final Priority	Your t Comments C	Persona /iew Comments	Ilize Fi View Nom. Form	nd 🖾 Enroll	📰 Fin Waitlist	rst 🕚 1-6 of No Action	f 6 🕑 l Status
Empl ID	Name Dawg,Olde	Unit ID ID-BOD	Final Priority 4	Your ¥ Comments C	Persona /iew Comments	Ilize Fi View Nom. Form	nd 🖾 Enroll	Fin Waitlist	rst 🕚 1-6 of No Action	f 6 🕑 l Status
Empi ID 00000101243 00000101244	Name Dawg,Olde Newbie,Ima	Unit ID ID-BOD ID-TFD	Final Priority 4	Your X Comments C g	Persona /iew Comments	Ilize Fi View Nom. Form ()	nd 🖾 Enroll	Fil Waitlist	rst (1-6 or No Action	f 6 🕑 l Status
Empl ID 00000101243 00000101244 000000101245	Name Dawg,Olde Newbie,Ima Flowers,Dewey	Unit ID ID-BOD ID-TFD ID-BOD	Final Priority 4 3	Your V Comments C 2 [2]	Persona /iew Comments	ilize Fi View Nom. Form () ()	nd 🖓 Enroll	Fit Waitlist	rst 1-6 or No Action	f 6 🕑 l Status
Empl ID 00000101243 2 00000101244 3 00000101245 4 00000101246	Name Dawg,Olde Newbie,Ima Flowers,Dewey Hood,Robin	Unit ID ID-BOD ID-TFD ID-BOD ID-TFD	Final Priority 4 3 1 2	Your Y Comments C 2 [2] 2] 2]	Persona /iew Comments	ilize Fi View Nom. Form () () () ()	nd 2 Enroll	Fit Waitlist	rst ① 1-6 or No Action	f 6 🕑 Status
Empl ID 1 00000101243 2 00000101244 3 00000101245 4 00000101245 5 00000101248	Name Dawg,Olde Newbie,Ima Flowers,Dewey Hood,Robin Gator,Ally	Unit ID ID-BOD ID-TFD ID-BOD ID-TFD NV-LAP	Final Priority 4 3 1 2 6	Your Comments C 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	Persona /iew Comments	Ilize Fi View Nom. Form () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	nd 2 Enroll	Fin Waitlist	No Action	f6 🕑 l Status

By default, the No Action checkbox is checked for all the requests initially. Requests can be marked individually by checking the appropriate checkbox for every request for either enrolling or wait-listing. A status of "Enrolled" or "Waitlist" will show after saving the page. Once saved, only records checked for No Action can have action taken on them.

The Check All Enroll/Waitlist button auto-enrolls everyone on the list. The system will enroll as many students as seats were indicated for the session in Course Session Setup. The remaining students are waitlisted with their priority numbers retained for future reference. For example, assume there are 10 available seats for a particular session and 15 requests came in for the session enrollment. If the Check All Enroll/Waitlist option is selected for all 15 requests, then the first 10 employees (sorted by final priority) associated with the requests will be enrolled for the course session. The remaining 5 students will be wait-listed for the session.

If the coordinator wants to wait-list a particular student on the Administer Training Request page, then he or she can manually enroll the student in the session with the status of "Session-Waitlist" by checking the Waitlist box.

The No Action box will contain a check mark until action is taken. Then it will be blank when the page is saved. The Status section will auto-populate with the status when action is taken and the page is saved.

PROCESS FOR FINAL PRIORITY SESSION ENROLLMENT

Nomination Coordinators can use the process below to view the final prioritization and take action for enrollment for a course session.

INSTRUCTIONS - SUMMARY LISTING

- 1. Navigate to **Training Nomination > Training and Development > Summary Listing**.
 - The Administer Training Nominees search page will appear.
- 2. Search and select the correct course session.
- 3. The Administer Training Request page will be displayed with a table of nominees for the session.
- 4. Select **Show Priority** or **Priority by Unit** buttons to view the Nomination Priorities page. From this page, you can create an Excel spreadsheet by clicking on the yellow grid icon.
- 5. The final priority for each student is automatically carried over from the Prioritize Training Nominee page. The highest level of prioritization will be displayed in the **Final Priority** column and is editable. It is important that final priority numbers are given to every nominee as those numbers appear on the enrollment screen and is also used to enroll and waitlist students
- 6. Select the Edit icon under Your Comments column to enter or view comments for a nominee.
- 7. Select **View Comments** for the nominee to read the previous comments made by the training officer.
- 8. The **View Nom. Form** icon will display the completed Nomination Request Form for the nominee.
- 9. **Enroll** column checkbox. If selected the nominee will be enrolled into the course session.
- 10. <u>Waitlist column checkbox</u>. If selected the nominee will be waitlisted for the course session.
- 11. <u>No Action column checkbox</u>. All records will initially be checked as No Action. This will not enroll or waitlist a trainee into the course.
- 12. The **Status** column will be updated automatically once the process is saved and completed.
- 13. Select the **Save** button.
- 14. Select the **Go to Enrollment** hyperlink to go the Course Session Enrollment page. You can change the enrollment status on the Course Session Enrollment or on the Rapid Session Enrollment pages.

As previously mentioned, once nominations have been identified with either an Enroll or Waitlist checkmark and the action is saved, the fields are grayed out and the priority and status fields cannot be changed. It is used as the historical reference of the final prioritization and initial enrollment for the session. Changes to enrollment status of students after this point will can be managed at the Rapid Session Enrollment page. Nominations identified with the No Action check or new enrollment requests will be displayed with editable fields.

NOMINATION PROCESS RELATED REPORTS

The following reports <u>may</u> assist a user in the nomination process in IQCS. For a full list of reports available in IQCS and directions on how to run reports, or specifics on a report, please refer to the Reports Module.

Reports > Needs Analysis	Report Number
Training Needs Assessment	C401
Reports > Positions	Report Number